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Robert E. Jewett, M.D.

President

Association for Physician
Assistant Progranms

Enory University School of iedicine
Woodruff iiemorial Building

Atlanta, Georgia 30322

Dear Dr. Jewett:

With your letter of April 16 in hand, may I first congratulate you upon
your election to the Presidency of the Association for Physician Assistant
Programs, and 1 also I221 1ike congrotulsting the Association for having pre-
vailed upon you to accept this important role., d

As I assume you realize, your letter was not surprising to me since I
recently had a telephone conversation with Dr. Alfred Sadler in which he was
expressing his concern and the concern of your Association in opening up
eligibility for the 1974 examination for those physician's assistants who
meet carefully laid down criteria based on their work experience, Since Dr.
Sadler has himself been Chairman of a Subcommittes of our Advisory Committee
for the Physician's Assistant Examination Program, he is altogether familiar
with the course of events leading up to the decision that has been made for
the 1974 examination. The matter was first thoroughly discussed in his Sub-
committee and a recommendation was then made to the parent Advisory Committee
to open up eligibility aceording to the puidelines that had been so0 carefully
considered by the Subcommittee, After full discussion at a meeting of the
Advisory Committee, the expanded eligibility for the 1974 exemination was
recommended to the National Board., This recommendation was discussed and
approved--again after full discussion--at the Annual Meeting of our Board on
March 23, 1974. This decision now, therefore, is firmly established and
notice of it has been made publicly, including Dr. Andrew's statement at the
yecent Physician's Assistant Conference in New Orleans.

Dr. Sadler, in spezking to me about the present view of the Association

for Physician Assistant Programs, asked whether the National Board might be
willing to reconsider its position on the eligibility criteria for 1974. Ay
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answer to him was the same as that which I now wish to pass on to you, If
there should ceme to our abttenlion evidenco ef o strong consensus nol only
within the Associntion for Physician Assistant iy bul also within the
Amerigayn Academy of Physicians' Assistanis and Lhis strong consensus should
come to us very proapily, I would then take this to our Executive Committoo

to see whether consideration should he given to'a reveérsal of the eurvent,
widely kiown position of the Natienul Beard. 1 suspect that our Excocutive
Conmittee would recuest a review of the matter by ocur Advisory Committes be-
foye taking any action. All of this would, of course, take time and we really
do not have very much time to deal with the matter. We are now =t the point
of preparing and distributing on o national hasis the spplication fowms fox
the December examination.

Since we do not have any communication from the American Academy of
Physicians' Assistants recommending reversal of our position, it appears to
me that the case for a radiecal change In plans at this late date is not suf-
fieciently strong to expect our Exccutive Committee to take action in relation
to your letter of April 16. I am, however, férwnrding a copy of your letter
together with a copy of my reply to Dr. Edmund Pellegrino as Chairman of .cur
Advisory Committee on the Physician's Assistant Program.

I gather that one of the points that has been madé in support of holding
eligibility criteria to those established for the 1873 examination is difficulty
that might be encountered by the National Board in hendling the large numbers of
applications that may come to us resulting from the expanded eligibility. We
too have been anticipating that we will be receiving a large number of applica-—
tions, but we are quite prepared to cope with the necessary detail.

I would like to emphasize-one further point. We are talking about the
1974 examination only. At our Board Meeting in Marech, it was recognized that
the proposed National Commission on Certification of Physician's Assistants
will probably be established in time o assist in determination of eligibility
requirements subsequent to the 1974 examination. In earlier discussion dealing
with the formation of the propesed Commission, there was some thought that it
might be operative in time to deal with elipibility reguirements for 1974. 1t
is now, however, obvious that the Commission will not be fomrmed in time to deal
with this matter since, as noted above, we are really at the point of having to
prepare and distribute gpplications for the 1974 examination.

With all best personal wishes.

Sincerely yours,

/Q_‘. il j“J‘_,/\L' t:‘u&

John_P, Hubbard, M.D.
President and Director
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